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Update posted December 3, 2013 10:30 a.m.  
This update added questions 10 through 14 that were received timely, but placed in a 

junk e-mail folder.  
 
 

1. Is there a budget amount identified for this RFP? 
 
As this is a competitive solicitation, and price is a factor of the scoring, the budgeted amount 
is being withheld at this time. The amount budgeted should not control a proposer’s 
response as the winning proposal will be negotiated to achieve the best possible results for 
the state. 
 

2. Are Connecticut school districts required to submit teacher-level data to the CSDE 
using a unique teacher ID? If so, will the contractor be able to use that unique teacher 
ID within its proposed monitoring system? 
 
The CT State Department of Education (CSDE) is still in the process of finalizing the end-of-
year reporting requirements for all districts, which may or may not require the provision of 
unique employee identification numbers (EINs), which are issued during the certification 
process. If it is determined that this is a requirement for all districts, further discussion would 
be needed to determine the appropriateness of incorporating EINs as part of the monitoring 
process.   
 

3. Are Connecticut school districts presently submitting teacher and principal evaluation 
ratings to the CSDE? If yes, are they submitted in an aggregate form or by individual 
teacher and principal? Will aggregate data or individual teacher and principal 
evaluation ratings be required in the comprehensive progress report identified in this 
RFP? 
 
As part of the 2012-13 pilot of CT’s Educator Evaluation and Support System, the 10 pilot 
districts/consortia of districts reported teacher and administrator evaluation ratings at the 
individual, record level, along with disaggregated data for each of the four components 
required as part of the evaluation system. However, as noted in question #2 above, the 
expectations for future end-of-year reporting is currently under discussion.   

 
4. The RFP provides that the CSDE has the option of extending the contract for up to a 

full year.  
A. If this extension occurs, will the work involve a repeat of the activities in year 

one with different districts? 
 

If an extension is granted, the work will continue to follow the activities in year one, with the 
expectations that appropriate modifications and improvements will be made to the first year 
protocol. As well, the process will likely involve a different selection of districts. 
 

B. If this extension occurs, will there be a separate budget? 
 

If it is determined that an extension is necessary, the budget may or may not be expanded, 
as well. The CSDE would expect to have regular check-ins with the selected contractor to 
check on the progress of work. If more time is needed to complete already agreed-upon 



deliverables, then more time may be provided without an expanded budget. If the scope of 
work requires expansion, then it is possible the budget would increase accordingly.  

 
5. Will the monitoring of the progress reports be done by the contractor alone or will it 

be a shared responsibility between the contractor and CSDE? 
 
The contractor will work with CSDE representative(s) to implement the monitoring protocol 
with the expectation that the CSDE will take over the process at the conclusion of the 
contract.  
 

6. Is the contractor responsible to train on the self-assessment process? 
 
Once the contractor develops the protocols for monitoring, it will be necessary to decide the 
best way to communicate the requirements to districts. Therefore, the contractor may need 
to work with CSDE representatives to develop training on the self-assessment process.  

 
7. Is the contractor being requested to participate in site visits? 

 
The contractor should be prepared to train CSDE staff to conduct site visits. This training 
may involve in-person participation in the first couple of site visits in order to ensure 
calibration.  

 
8. Is it the contractor’s responsibility to create the protocols for the site visits? 

 
The contractor is responsible for creating the protocols for the site visits. However, these 
protocols will be developed/refined in close collaboration with CSDE representatives.  
 

9. In the RFP, under submittal requirements, 2.b Proposed Resources Providing 
Services states: Please provide a detailed explanation of the resources you will use in 
order to provide the services requested. Since section 1.b in the submittal 
requirements already requires the identification of project staff, does the phrase 
“resources you will use” refer to methodologies that the contractor will utilize in 
carrying out this project? 
 
Yes. The contractor should include the methodologies that will be utilized, as well as any 
additional resources needed to provide the services requested.  

 
 

10. I do not see any specifications in the RFP as to page limits for proposals. Is there a 
suggested page limit for the overall proposal, or for sections of the proposal?  
 
There is not a preferred page limit, however, it is preferred that the submission be as 
succinct as it can be in order to convey the necessary information. 
 

11. Is there an estimated level of effort for the work requested? 
 
No.  
 

12. How many references should the proposer provide? What information on these 
references is desired?  
 
The proposer should submit references (plural) to satisfactorily convey the organization's 
past ability to provide the services identified in the proposal.  



 
13. Will the proposal due date be extended, given there are only a few days to prepare a 

proposal between December 2, 2013 when the Answer to Questions will be posted and 
the current due date of December 6, 2013?  

 
No. An extension is not warranted. 

 
 

14. The RFP states on page 8, “The State intends that this contract shall be in effect for a 
period of 1 year, beginning on December 1, 2013, and ending December 1, 2014.” 
When is the contract anticipated to be executed? Will the contract period begin after 
award and continue for one year? 
 
The work will be initiated upon execution of the contract, which, given the timeline of the 
RFP, will be as soon as possible after the December 1, 2013 date. 


